

Item No: 24	Classification: OPEN	Committee: COUNCIL ASSEMBLY	Date: 23rd July 2003
From: CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BOROUGH SOLICITOR & SECRETARY)		Title of Report: ADJOURNMENT DEBATES - NOTIFICATION OF SUBJECTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL ASSEMBLY PROCEDURE RULE 3.12	

**COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 3.12 PROCEDURAL ADVICE ON
ADJOURNMENT DEBATES**

In accordance with Council Assembly Procedure Rule 3.12 (2) the Borough Solicitor and Secretary has been notified of the following subjects for adjournment debates.

**1. ADJOURNMENT DEBATE No.1 - PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR DR
ABDUR RAHMAN OLAYIWOLA (CHAUCER WARD)**

Subject: The impact of Government policies

“Government policies on Education, Law and Order, Health and Social Care, Housing and Transport as they primarily affect my ward. Also the excellent work of the new Liberal Democrat Council to make things better for Southwark people.”

Requested respondent: The Leader of the Council

**2. ADJOURNMENT DEBATE No.2 - PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR LISA
RAJAN (SURREY DOCKS WARD)**

Subject: Secondary School Provision

“The subject of my adjournment debate will be ‘Future need for secondary school provision in the north of the borough’.”

Requested respondent: Executive Member for Education and Culture.

**3. ADJOURNMENT DEBATE No.3 - PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR
TAYO SITU (PECKHAM WARD)**

Subject: Social Programme Funding in Peckham

“The topic of my debate is ‘Cuts in the funding of social programmes in the Peckham area, particularly in west Peckham’.”

Requested respondent: Executive Member for Community Safety, Social Inclusion and Youth

4. ADJOURNMENT DEBATE (RESERVE LIST) No.1 - PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR STEPHEN FLANNERY (RIVERSIDE WARD)

Subject: 24 Hour Bus Route on Jamaica Road

"I would like to discuss the 24 hour bus route on Jamaica Road".

Requested respondent: Executive Member for Environment and Transport

5. ADJOURNMENT DEBATE (RESERVE LIST) No.2 - PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR DENISE CAPSTICK (GRANGE WARD)

Subject: Signage in Southwark

'I wish to move that - it is noted that there is a lack of signage welcoming visitors to Southwark. Hence I ask the Executive member for Transport and the Environment to urgently address this issue. I propose that a sign should be erected at all of Southwark's boundaries welcoming visitors to Southwark, London's most historic borough.'

Requested respondent: Executive Member for Environment and Transport

6. ADJOURNMENT DEBATE (RESERVE LIST) No.3 - PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR KIM HUMPHREYS (SURREY DOCKS WARD)

Subject: Policing

'At present Gipsy Hill Police Station is the closest police station to a large part of College Ward; however due to police boundaries it will not serve the local community. Whilst operational issues necessitate siting of offices nearer Southwark's major crime hotspots the confluence of 5 borough in such close proximity means that the South Dulwich/Crystal Palace area is often poorly served in terms of community policing.'

Requested respondent: Executive Member for Community Safety, Social Inclusion and Youth

Lead Officer: Ian Millichap, Constitutional Support Manager
Report Author: Kevin Flaherty, Constitutional Support Officer

Background Papers
Original Motions

Held At
Room 315,
Town Hall, Peckham Road,
London SE5 8UB

Contact
Kevin Flaherty
020 7525 7236